

Anders Strid

Partner

CV

PRACTICE AREAS

M&A, Capital Markets and Public M&A,
General Corporate

BUSINESS SECTORS

Financial Services, IT, Technology and
Telecommunications, Life Sciences &
Health

Anders Strid is Head of Vinge's Capital Markets group in Gothenburg and specializes in Corporate Governance, private and public M&A and company law. He is efficient, pragmatic and solution-oriented and has extensive experience in IPO, issues of shares and debt instruments as well as advice to listed companies, their owners and subsidiaries on all kinds of issues related to capital markets and company law, including incentive programmes. Anders has special knowledge and experience in Healthcare, Life Science, Biotech, IT, Automotive and Industry.



MENTIONS

Anders Strid is ranked as Notable practitioner and is described by clients as "Efficient." - IFLR 1000 2019

DIRECT:

+46 (0)10 614 15 73

MOBILE:

+46 (0)72 179 15 73

E-MAIL:

anders.strid@vinge.se

OFFICE:

Gothenburg

Education

Lund University, LLM, 1990

Experience

Vinge, 2008-

Delphi, 2007-2008

Capio AB, General, Counsel, 2006

Delphi, 1993-2005

District Court of Gothenburg, Law clerk, 1991-1993



VINGE

Vinge is a full service business law firm with leading expertise within all areas of business law. We are a total of more than 550 co-workers at our offices in Stockholm, Gothenburg, Malmö and Brussels.



<https://www.vinge.se/en/our-people/anders-strid/>